
foiapa 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Request@ip-l0-l 70-25-246.ec2.internal 
Friday, June 29, 2018 1:05 PM 
foiapa 
Request for Document from Schowalter, Brenda 

Brenda Schowalter 
5319 UNIVERSITY DR STE 307 
IRVINE, California 92612 

United States 

9494405402 
bschowalter@palagonpartners.com 

Request: 

COMP _NAME: L/ngermann-Bass, Inc. S-1..-. 

DOC_DATE: May 10, 1983 
FILE_NUM: 2-83651 
TYPE: Other (fully describe) 

RECEl'IE!J 
JUN 29 2018 

Office of 

COMMENTS: S-1 document that was filed for Ungermann-Bass going public (ticker symbol was UNGR) 
FEE_AUTHORIZED: Willing to Pay $61 
FEE_WAIVER_REQUESTED: NO 
EXPEDITED_SERVICE_REQUESTED: NO 

mailto:bschowalter@palagonpartners.com


 
   

 
   

   

   
  

   
  

      
  

          
  

  

          
             

         

          
             

          
          

        

            
          

             
            

           
        

         
            
          
       

          
           
             

            
             

        
          
          

    

UNITED STATES 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

STATION PLACE 
100 F STREET, NE 

WASHINGTON, DC 20549-2465 

Office of FOIA Services 
August 9, 2018 

Ms. Brenda Schowalter 
Palagon Partners LLC
5319 University Dr., Ste. 307
Irvine, CA 92612 

RE: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552
Request No. 18-02335-FOIA 

Dear Ms. Schowalter: 

This letter is in response to your request, dated and
received in this office on June 29, 2018, for the Form S-1 dated
May 10, 1983 for Ungermann-Bass, Inc., SEC File No. 2-83651. 

By e-mail dated July 24, 2018, you inquired about the
status of this request. On the same date, I advised you that
the records you were seeking were requested from our Records
Management Branch with an estimated delivery date to the Office
of FOIA Services of August 6, 2018. 

On July 25, 2018, I advised you in an e-mail message that
additional records were located that may be responsive to your
request. In your reply to that message on the same date, you
stated that you were only interested in a “copy of the front
page of the Ungermann-Bass Inc. S-1, dated May 10, 1983, that
shows the initial price and logo on the cover.” 

The search for responsive records has resulted in the
retrieval of 2 pages of records that may be responsive to your
request. The best available version of the records is being
provided to you with this letter. 

As shown on the enclosed invoice, the processing fee is
$61.00 in accordance with our fee schedule. You may use our
Online Payment option to pay by debit or credit card. If paying
by mail, checks or money orders should be made payable to the
SEC and a copy of the invoice should be mailed to our payment
address: Enterprise Services Center, HQ Bldg., Room 181, AMZ-
341, 6500 South MacArthur Boulevard, Oklahoma City, OK 73169.
Please refer to the following link for detailed instructions on
how to remit payments. http://www.sec.gov/about/offices/ofm.htm 

https://pay.gov/paygov/forms/formInstance.html?nc=1334170318532&agencyFormId=39665108&userFormSearch=https%3A%2F%2Fpay.gov%2Fpaygov%2FagencySearchForms.html%3FshowingDetails%3Dtrue%26showingAll%3Dfalse%26sortProperty%3DagencyFormName%26totalResults%3D6%26nc%3D1334170261133%26agencyDN%3Dou%253DFA_Securities%2Band%2BExchange%2BCommission%252Cou%253DFA_Executive%2BBranch%252Cou%253DFederal%2BAgency%252Cou%253DTreasury%2BWeb%2BApplication%2BInfrastructure%252Cou%253DFiscal%2BService%252Cou%253DDepartment%2Bof%2Bthe%2BTreasury%252Co%253DU.S.%2BGovernment%252Cc%253DUS%26ascending%3Dtrue%26alphabet%3DS%26pageOffset%3D0
http://www.sec.gov/about/offices/ofm.htm


  
  

 

         
           
           

           
         
        

        

 
  

Ms. Brenda Schowalter 18-02335-FOIA 
August 9, 2018
Page Two 

If you have any questions, please contact me at
morrowa@sec.gov or (202) 551-8376. You may also contact me at 
foiapa@sec.gov or (202) 551-7900. You also have the right to
seek assistance from Jeffery Ovall as a FOIA Public Liaison or
contact the Office of Government Information Services (OGIS) for
dispute resolution services. OGIS can be reached at 1-877-684-
6448 or Archives.gov or via e-mail at ogis@nara.gov. 

Sincerely, 

Alysia Morrow
FOIA Research Specialist 

Enclosures 

mailto:morrowa@sec.gov
mailto:foiapa@sec.gov
https://www.archives.gov/ogis/mediation-program/request-assistance
mailto:ogis@nara.gov


Ungermann-Bass . Inc . 

2,300,000 Shares 

-· .. 
Common Stock 

Of the shares offered herehy !.700.000 share~ are being ~old b~ Cngermann-BJs,. Inc 
1.. L'ngermann-Bass.. or the ··Company.. ) and 600.()()() shares by the Seiling 5hareholder~ See ·· Prrnc1pa! 
and Selling Shareholders.., 

.: ·~ 

~· ., 

Prior co this offering, there has been no public market for the Common Stod. S ()I par \ alue 
( ..Common St '\Ck"). of the Company It is currently anucipated that the iniual public ,1ffering pnce will 

{ i.;: be between $ I6.00 a.nd $ I8.00 per share. See "l;nderwricing.. for a discussion of factors C<)nsidered in 

dctemining the offering price.~ ~~ i 
i · - ......:. :.. = 
l l. ! 
~ ~ ;. 

THESE SECl.:RITIES HAVE ~ OT BEEN AFPR0 \'£0 O R OISAPPRO\"ED BY THI-: 
SECUP..ITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION ~OR HAS THE COMMISSIO!'i 

PASSED l!PON T HE ACCURAC\' OR ADEQVA( \ O F THIS PROSPECTl.!S. 
AN\ REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRAIH' l S A CRIMINAL OFf lNSE. 

l ndt r,. ril illll Proc.-edo to
~~1 Pri<'t'IO Oi,c11u111) and Proceed, 10 Selliftc .... . !'vblic ( ommi-.ion)I I l Compan~ 12 1 Shilrtholdu,t 2 1 

·-··- -·-·--·-·-· ...·---·........... ·-·· ·--·~ ------ ·--·---- . 
Per Share ..... .................... ....... s s s' $ 

";'. 1-. ;_· +---------------·-------------r------------·· 
('II, -- :,: .- ~ , Total( 3) ....... . ... .. ......... ......... .. : s $ $ s 
~ ~ J,.. 

--------------------------~------~------!~ !. . .:..:. .. 
fir,. • • ~ -

!' ~ ~ ( I ) For informati:,n regarding indemnification of the Underwriters. see .. Underwriting." t t. ~ ( 2) Before deducting expenses payable by the Cl1mpany. estimated at $ • and payable by the 
i, ~ ::. -= • .,: 

- Sellinl Shareholders, es1imatc:.d at $
'":"-- c:. .,.-,:.,. 

( 3) The Company has granted th.' L'nderwmers an optic,,; !0 !)'lrchase up to 230,000 .-.<iditional shares of 
Common Stock solely to cover over-allotments. if any. See ·· l!nderwriting." If such 0ption is t-x.er~ised 

"· ~- ., in full. the total Price 10 Public. Vnderwriting Discounts and C'lmmiss1ons a1.d Proceeds to Company 
..... - ~ 
.,, ~; - will be $ , $ . and S . respectively.?·~~· 
=· ;.;, ~ 
...... J ...-. .. ' ~ 

... , ... (,l. 

: £'· : : The shares art' offered by the I.Jnderwriters as stated herein. subject to receipt and accepta11ce by them 
.l· -- and ~ubject to their right to reject any order in whole or in part It is expected that certificates for suchC. :_' 

~~?; 
~ 

shzres will be ready for Jelivery on or about . 1983. 

I -~ r: 
1: g ~ 
£ ~ ~ 
~- ::. ~ Rohertson, Colman & Stephens Alex. Brown & Sons 
~ ,,• ::=.. .. 
.:: --:: ~ 

{ ~ -5 

The datt of this Prospectus is , 1983.i;!
- .r· :;: 

td •. ~- i _,I 



ir,,,... ... ,-_~ 1,., f •..1 l 
H ?1-04 4u !J~'?.50 

.\, filed · ,ith rhe Sc-curio~, .lnd l'~ch:.11:ae C"ommi..,ion on '.\fa~ to. 198J ,,) .
R~gi1,tri11ion ,o.Z-

SECLRITIES AND EXCHANGE COl\1l\11SSION 
\\ :.t,h,ncton. 0 . ( . 20~9 

,~ RV 
,., ,. 'Form S-1 ... 

.,,, # r -

REG ISTR \ TIO'\ STAT['1P~T 
• 1...: 

l'nder 
THE SECl.RITIES ACT OF 19.U 

t :NGERM..\NN-BASS.. INC. 
. I .__ , ,,., 

J~73 ·0
,. 

~ Californi:.t 
./' , ..,,• fl• or 01her Jurt--d" 110n I ?nm• n ,,.nd.rd lnd1r,1ri• I✓;.~t,... r1. ., ......,.......,......,..,,.,w,. <l• -.ih<allon ( u<k ,umb<'r 1 

2560 \1i,~ion College Boule\ard 
S:.antll Clara. C.&lifornia ~ 

c~ l .t96-0II I 

rHO\IAS \\ . Hl BBS 
Viu Pr,i·idrnt-Finana & AJminiurotio11 

r,,.ra'4,,,.e,.., . 1,c. 
2~ \li,\ ion Colle-i,:,· Bouh:, ,ud 
Santa Clara. C..li:orni:.t 9~~"-aY i r. n~l ( "68 I .t%--Ot II 

'•nit. •dd«•-.. nrlud1n~ ..., "1-ck. •nd t.-lt'ph•tfw nun,b<r. 1n, lud1n1 .., ~.. ,·,td.-. ..t • 1'--ft( ror ""'f\ k (" , 
:-- :- • ,. t'" ,... _ 

· .• _ • • A • • • : r A• ~ ,.,~ ~.A·. '_ !f!: • • , : • .. Cupi,, to:l 
, 

. .... -. . . . 
.re . ,,<',. [!>Q. .loH, \\ . L,a-.o,. Lq. 

Gcoacr. H. Hou,,au., II. .:,1. Jo,ttl, L Gui',. r~1-
.\,THO"' G. s, H , ca. [!>q. 8 robed•. Phle11er &. Harri-.on 
Coole, . God~ard. Ca111ro. One \farl.t:"I Pl.tu 

Huddlhon & Tatum S.ar. franci,co. C..lifornia 94l0~ 
Fi'-e Palo Aho Squue 

Palo .\ho. C.tliforni.& 9-006 
Appro,imitte dare of comme ncement of 9ropo~t'd ,itle 10 the public: -\· ,,,,·r: -<' ;-: J,·: ;,., .._k ~ •! ;:: t!"lh 

Reghtrllh>n S!:i:emer.1 i'>e.:t,mt'• erfrcu , c.' 

I t' .rn~ ,,f th<' ~erunue, h.::n? rc;_:1)terl.'J ,,n 1t.1, F,,rm J f<' h>l,t' , ,rft-rcJ ,,n J J d ..!\t'J ,H .:,,n:.nu,•J, ".i,, 
pur, .;.1n1 1,1 R ule JI 5 unJ.:r !he Sc..:urn1e~ .-\.:t ,11 I">>. ;he.:l 1he (,,li,,v. 1ng t,,.,, 

C .\Let L.\r 1u , OF REG ISTRATtO, HE 
- ·-·-··--· ·--- -·---- ------ -- · - -- ·--- . -- - - ._ -- - --- --- -- . --- -

P,..,.,.,_.,4 ,...,..n, 
\14, imu,. Pr~ \h.,• u• 

\ mount O frr rtRJ ,urt-&41r llrcn °' · 
I ultc of t • • h ( 1.,_. ttr IO bt­ Prif.- P.-r u...,... .,...... 

'rt"uri1u..., 1u tw Mt"at,ft~r~d K , ~t>IPtetil I l ',h»r..c21 Price, ! , fn, 

--·""'= = =c= ··· -· - - - ·==== =·· -==--· .,:: ~=, ,·.· · ..·.=-==- ~-=-=-==-=s·.=•=··=---· o.::o· =· 
, : , lnd ude, 23Ll 1MJIJ , h.1re, th.11 the l "nJer,,.rner, h..1,~• the , ,ptll'O h i pLirch ,h c t,1.;,)\t'r '"t'r-..llk•tm<'nt,. 11 

.1n~ 
, ~ 1 E,11m:ited ),,le!~ r0r the purpv~e t'I caku!a11ng :he ..1m,,u111 ,1f the reg1)tra11-,n tc:e 

The Registrant hereb)· 11mends thi!> Regii.tration S tatement on such da ce or date!> H ••) be 
neces~ar)· 10 dehl) ib elfec1he dare until the P "!aistrant 1,hall file a further •mendmen1 •hil'h sp,ecitic.lll) 
!>late!i. that thi!i. Regisrr.ltion S t1tttmen1 shall thereafter becoa-.e eft'ec ti,e in accordance •ith Stttion 8\ a I 
of the Securities Act or !IJjJ or until the Reaistution S1a1emt'nt shall become elttti,e on ..uch due 11s 
the Commi!i.sion. ac tin& pur-.uant IC said Section 81:1 ). ma)· determiM. 

http:llk�tm<'nt,.11
http:Harri-.on

